Jesper Schlamovitz

Curriculum Vitae October 2020



Jesper Schlamovitz

Teaching Associate Professor (M.Sc., PhD)

E-mail: jtsc.ioa@cbs.dk

Web: www.cbs.dk/en/staff/jtscioa

Address:

Copenhagen Business School Department of organization Kilevej 14A DK 2000 Frederiksberg

Denmark

Summary

I have a master's degree (M.Sc.) in Business Studies and Educational Studies from Roskilde University, and a PhD in Organisation and Management Studies from CBS. I have worked for four years as an Assistant Professor at Roskilde University Department of Communication, Business and Information Technologies, and have 20 years of different teaching experiences from various academic institutions.

My academic interest are "odd" organizational forms. E.g. project-based organizations, volunteer organizations and movements, hybrid forms, activism, and networks. How do they function and evolve? What are their role in forming society and people's lives? How are they are managed and developed?

As a full time, Teaching Associate Professor, my interest evolves around developing "academic craftmanship". Most of the students at higher education today, are not going to be researchers and scholars, but working academic professionals, in their fields and professions. Learning to be an academic professional, requires both understanding and mastering scientific theories and methods, and the ability to apply them to specific filed-related problems and solutions.

Education

April 2010: PhD in Organisation and Management Studies

PhD dissertation comparing project organizing in film and construction industries at PhD School in Organisation and Management Studies, Copenhagen Business School. Approved April 2010 and available at http://openarchive.cbs.dk/handle/10398/8027

August 2000: M.Sc. in Business and Educational Studies

Master of Social Science in Business and Educational Studies at Roskilde University. Master dissertation on Knowledge Management competence.

June 1988: Higher Technical Examination Programme (HTX)

High School graduate in electronics.

Jesper Schlamovitz

Curriculum Vitae

Employment

2020-: Teaching Associate Professor at Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School

Teaching and supervising students in organizational analysis and project management.

2018-2020: External lecturer at Department of People and Technology, Roskilde University

Teaching and supervising students in project management and work life studies.

2016-2020: External lecturer at Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School

Teaching and supervising students in organizational analysis and project management.

2009-2016: Assistant Professor at Department of Communication, Business and Information Technology at Roskilde University

Research in "odd" organizations E.g. project-based organizations, volunteer organizations and movements, hybrid forms, activism, and networks.

Teaching and supervising students in project management, organization, management and scientific methods at undergraduate, graduate and post graduate level.

2012: Consultant at Roskilde Kulturservice A/S

Development, startup and management of "Roskilde Leadership Lab" – a internal management education for volunteer managers at Roskilde Festival.

Coordination of various management development projects.

2006-2009: PhD Scholar at Department of Organization, Copenhagen Business School

Associated the "imagine .." Creative Industries Research Center and "CLiBYG" Center for Management Studies of the Building Process.

Six month as visiting scholar at Boston College, Boston MA, USA.

2006-2011: (Volunteer) Manager at Roskilde Festival

Manager of the stages at Roskilde Festivals. Responsible for development, construction, and production at the festivals seven stages. Manager for 3.500 volunteers.

Chairman of "Fællesforum" a forum for the operational management at the festival.

2005-2006: Department of Social Science and Business Economics, Roskilde University

Startup and manager of Master in Experience Economy. Teaching and supervising students in experience economy, project management, organization, management and scientific methods.

Jesper Schlamovitz

Curriculum Vitae October 2020

2003-2005: Assistant Professor and consultant at Copenhagen and North Zealand University College

Coordinator of management education programs. Teaching and supervising students in project management, organization, management and scientific methods.

2000-2003: Freelance consultant

Self-employed, working as a contractor on various projects in organizational development, analysis, and teaching seminars.